

RE: [REDACTED]

## APPENDIX 43

Leo Fay

Mon 24/10/2016 12:57

To: [REDACTED]

Thanks for documents [REDACTED]

I note nature of the injury. In the Statute of Limitations time limit does not apply to your psychological-mental injury.

Leo

---

**From:** [REDACTED]

**Sent:** 24 October 2016 10:17

**To:** Leo Fay

**Subject:** [REDACTED]

Hi Leo, please find in the attachment my appeal and the Appeals Officer decision of 31st August last year. Leo, I would love to hear your opinion.

[REDACTED]